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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 1:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 049150)

Attachments: 02054-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/23/2010
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO ENERGY CONSERVATION
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Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 4:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 294580)

Attachments: 01275-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

2/25/2010
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Dorothy Menasco QO\Q .
From: Dorothy Menasco
FP s

Sent:  Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:50 PM ﬁis';‘g;;ﬂiOsz:ONg ENCE
‘ ] . Lonsumer

;o.b _ EZ”DMTKE’N ot DOCUMENT NO.O 3\ - ©9
ubject: RE: Docket No: DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Mary,

This has been done now.

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 11:43 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No: 090122

Dorothy,

Please assign RAD to the OPR Division Assignments in Docket No: 090122-EG

Mary

12/1/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: GO OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN . * , ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR =25 S

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Service Commission

March 18, 2009

ADMINISTRATIVE

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
Norman H. Horton, Jr.

PO Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Re: Docket No. 090122-EG

Dear Mr. Horton:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of modifications to approved energy
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of Florida, which was filed in this office on

March 12, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised. :

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title:
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case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy

conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of

Florida.
Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
"X Administrative__Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 52377-09
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP {SGA) SSC
" ()" indicates OPR) | [ | IES ] I x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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13,
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40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.(090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy
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Docket No.090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy
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